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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Christine Frodl, DNB representative 
Subject: Revision of RDA 6.15.1.3 (Recording Medium of Performance) 
 
 
 
 
 
DNB thanks the Bibliographic Control Committee of the Music Library Association and ALA. DNB 
agrees with this proposal with a minor change: the sentence “Record the elements in the following 
order” appears twice under 6.15.1.3 and should be deleted. 
 
Furthermore DNB would like to draw JSC’s attention to already existing controlled vocabularies 

• “Regeln für die alphabetische Katalogisierung von Ausgaben musikalischer Werke “  
(RAK-Musik), Anlage M 4 

• GND1 
• (medium of performace – Musikalische Besetzung)2 

 
 
 
 
 

                                                
1 http://www.dnb.de/EN/Standardisierung/Normdaten/GND/gnd_node.html 
2 http://verbund-swop.bsz-bw.de/volltexte/2010/174/pdf/kathb_sem_thmube.pdf  
 


